Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey. Please do your best to answer the survey questions completely and honestly. It is the ethical duty of CR's Institutional Research staff to ensure that all students contributing to this survey will remain confidential. No student who fills out this survey will be associated with his or her responses. This survey should take approximately 10 minutes to complete. This survey has been written to elicit information concerning student's level of satisfaction with the Students Services and Learning Support departments at College of the Redwoods. The data collected from this survey will aid the Student Services departments at College of the Redwoods in their efforts to ensure quality support. We can't get this important data without your support. Any questions regarding the survey may be directed to IR's Survey manager: adrian-fitzhugh@redwoods.edu Adrian Chevraux-FitzHugh: There will be space at the end of the survey for additional thoughts. Please mark your answers clearly. Thanks again for taking the time to fill out this important survey. Mark the box that best describes your 4. Current amount of units taken at CR: answer. \square 3 or less 1 Current site attended: \Box 6 or less \square 9 or less ☐ Arcata \sqcap 12 or less ☐ Del Norte \Box 15 or less □ Eureka □ 16 or more ☐ Eureka-Downtown ☐ Klamath-Trinity 5. Year(s) in attendance at CR: ☐ Mendocino Coast Please round up for half years. ☐ On-line classes only \square More than one campus \Box 1 year or less \square 2 2. Length of time it takes you to get to \square 3 your college site: ☐ 4 years or more □ 15 minutes or less 6. Hours of work (paid/volunteer) outside □ 30 minutes or less of school per week: □ 45 minutes or less Please estimate if you don't work a \square 1 hour or less consistent schedule. ☐ More than 1 hour □ Not applicable ☐ Zero hours ☐ 1-10 hours 3. Current time of day taking classes: □ 11-20 hours □ 21-30 hours □ Dav ☐ 31-40 hours □ Evening □ 41 hours or more ☐ Both day and evening

1 Very Satisfactory4 Dissatisfactory	2 Satisfactory5 Very Dissatisfactory		Neither satisfactory nor dissatisfacto Don't know	ry
Please choose the best answer.		som leve	Thank you. Now the survey will focus on some questions about your satisfaction level with various departments in the	
transferring t college ☐ To take cours	ses necessary for o another 2-year ses necessary for	are a	dent Services and Learning Support as at CR. Your honest answers can he at CR improve these important vices.	
transferring t university			ase mark your answers based on the	
□ To earn an A□ To complete	certification	follo	owing scale:	
☐ To maintain☐ To complete		1 2	Very Satisfactory Satisfactory	
technical pro	ogram	3	Neither Satisfactory nor	
☐ To receive jo	b-related training ses for self	4	Dissatisfactory Dissatisfactory	
	t (i.e. learn a new	5	Very Dissatisfactory	
☐ No definite p	arn new skills) urpose in mind	6	Don't know	
8. Current residence:		V	Please share your satisfaction level with the application process in the following areas:	:h
☐ Rent house/a☐ I own or co-o			The clarity of college information received before enrolling:	
☐ Residence H	all on CR campus		1 2 3 4 5 6	
☐ Parent's hom☐ Other			Availability of financial aid information before enrolling: 1 2 3 4 5 6	n
9. Residence classificat	tion:	• A	Assistance provided by the college staf 1 2 3 4 5 6	f:
☐ I lived in the			The ease of reading the college catalogue:	
	istrict (Humboldt,	,	1 2 3 4 5 6	
	Coast, Del Norte, re attending CR		The ease of reading the application publications:	
☐ I lived in Cal	ifornia but not in the	•	1 2 3 4 5 6	
C	e Redwoods District Mendocino Coast,	•]	The ease of the application process: 1 2 3 4 5 6	
Del Norte, Tr attending CR	rinity) before		Overall experience with the application process:	ì
\Box I lived in the	United States but rnia before attending	ŀ	1 2 3 4 5 6	
CR □ I am an inter	national student		ould you like to add additional comment out the application process ?	ts
_ = 			F-17700.	
				_

Very Dissatisfactory	6 Don't know
etion level with e following	13. Have you had any experience with the counseling/advising services during your time at CR?
res: 6 est procedures: 6 at test 6 ff: 6 explain 6 he testing 6 onal comments	 ☐ Yes ☐ No (please skip to question 15) 14. Please share your satisfaction level with the counseling/advising services in the following areas: • Availability of advisors: 1 2 3 4 5 6 • Approachability of advisors: 1 2 3 4 5 6 • Advisors knowledge about your program: 1 2 3 4 5 6 • Advisors knowledge about transferring: 1 2 3 4 5 6 • Advisors knowledge about career opportunities 1 2 3 4 5 6
etion level with in the cess:	 Advisors ability to communicate: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Advisors ability to answer questions: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Quality of resources in the transfer and career center: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Overall experience with counseling/advising services: 1 2 3 4 5 6
he registration 6 onal comments ss?	Would you like to add additional comments about the counseling/advising services? 15. Have you had any experience with the Academic Support Center (ASC) or the Learning Assistance Center (LAC) during your time at CR? Yes No (please skip to question 17)
	res: 6 est procedures: 6 et test 6 ff: 6 explain 6 he testing 6 onal comments etion level with in the cess: 6 ation staff: 6 he registration 6 onal comments

	Satisfactory Very Dissatisfactory	3 Neither satisfactory nor dissatisfactory 6 Don't know
 16. Please share your satisf the ASC or the LAC in areas: Availability of tutors: 1 2 3 4 5 Approachability of tuto 1 2 3 4 5 Tutors knowledge abou 1 2 3 4 5 Tutors ability to community 1 2 3 4 5 	 6 ring staff: 6 t subject area(s): 6 	Student discipline continued: • Academic probation and suspension policies: 1 2 3 4 5 6 • Overall experience with the policies of student discipline: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Would you like to add additional comments about the policies of student discipline?
Tutors ability to answer		
1 2 3 4 5 • Tutors helped to develo skills: 1 2 3 4 5	*	19. Have you ever lived in the Residence Halls on the CR campus?
 Tutoring environment v to learning: 1 2 3 4 5 	vas conducive 6	☐ Yes ☐ No (please skip to question 21)
 Support staff was friend 1 2 3 4 5 Overall experience with 1 2 3 4 5 	6 the ASC/LAC:	20. Please share your level of satisfaction with the Residence Halls in the following areas:
Would you like to add addit about the ASC or the LAC		 Availability of student housing: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Condition of student housing: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Ease of application process:
		1 2 3 4 5 6
17. Are you familiar with t student discipline?	he policies of	 Housing rates are reasonable: 1 2 3 4 5 6
The policies are listed of website and written in a catalogue.		 The resident advisors are friendly: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Residence Halls activities: 1 2 3 4 5 6
□ Yes □ No (please skip t	o question 19)	 Residence Halls rules and regulations are appropriate: 1 2 3 4 5 6
18. Please share your level with the policies of stu in the following areas:		 Safety in the Residence Halls: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Helpfulness of housing staff: 1 2 3 4 5 6
 Clarity of the student di 1 2 3 4 5 Rules governing studen 1 2 3 4 5 	6	• Overall experience with student housing: 1 2 3 4 5 6

1 Very Satisfactory 4 Dissatisfactory 5 Very Dissatisfactory	3 Neither satisfactory nor dissatisfactory 6 Don't know		
Would you like to add additional comments about student housing at CR?	27. Do you identify as a member of an underrepresented group? (ethnic minority, disability, veteran, sexual orientation, transgender)		
Thank you. Now the survey will focus on the level of satisfaction experienced by specific groups of students. Please feel	 ☐ Yes ☐ No (please skip to question 29) 28. Please share your level of satisfaction 		
free to add additional comments at the end of the survey.	with CR's ability to meet your needs as a member of an underrepresented group.		
21. Do you identify as a part-time student? (less than 12 units)	1 2 3 4 5 6		
 ☐ Yes ☐ No (please skip to question 23) 22. Please share your level of satisfaction 	29. Do you identify as a commuter student ? (students attending CR who do not live in the Residence Halls)		
with CR's ability to meet your needs as a part-time student. 1 2 3 4 5 6	☐ Yes☐ No (please skip to question 31)		
23. Do you identify as a full-time student ? (12 units or more)	30. Please share your level of satisfaction with CR's ability to meet your needs as a commuter student .		
☐ Yes☐ No (please skip to question 25)	1 2 3 4 5 6		
24. Please share you level of satisfaction with CR's ability to meet your needs as a full-time student :	31. Do you identify as a student athlete ? (a student playing for a CR-sponsorea intercollegiate sports team)		
1 2 3 4 5 6	☐ Yes ☐ No (please skip to question 33)		
25. Do you identify as a returning student? (a student returning to CR after a semester or more absence)	32. Please share your level of satisfaction with CR's ability to meet your needs as a student athlete .		
□ Yes □ No (please skip to question 27)	1 2 3 4 5 6		
26. Please share your level of satisfaction with CR's ability to meet your needs as a returning student .	33. Do you identify as a distance education student (only taking on-line courses)?		
1 2 3 4 5 6	☐ Yes ☐ No (please skip to question 35)		

1 Very Satisfactory4 Dissatisfactory	2 Satisfactory5 Very Dissatisfactory	3 Neither satisfactory nor dissatisfactory6 Don't know
34. Please share your with CR's ability a distance educa	to meet your needs as	38. Your race/ethnicity ☐ Native American ☐ Asian
1 2 3	4 5 6	☐ Pacific Islander☐ African American/Black
35. Please share your satisfaction with		□ Caucasian□ Hispanic/Latino□ 2 or more races
• Student Health Sec. 1 2 3	4 5 6	☐ Other
	4 5 6 student employment:	Would you like to add any additional comments about your experience at CR?
 1 2 3 Opportunities for college-clubs: 	involvement in	
 1 2 3 4 Opportunities for college-sponsored 1 2 3 4 	involvement in d special events:	
 Availability of co 1 2 3 	urses and times:	
• Concern for you a 1 2 3	as an individual: 4 5 6	
Thank you for provide information that will a best possible service for Please fill out the throughout the complete the complete than the provided in the prov	aid CR in providing the for its student body.	
36. Your gender:		
□ Male □ Female □ Transgende	er	
37. Age group:		
☐ 18 & under ☐ 19-25 ☐ 26-30 ☐ 31-35 ☐ 36-40 ☐ 41-50 ☐ 51-60 ☐ 61-70 ☐ 71 and abo		Thank you for completing the survey. The data you provided will be a tremendous help to CR!

1 Very Satisfactory 4 Dissatisfactory	2 Satisfactory 5 Very Dissatisfactory	3 Neither satisfactory nor dissatisfactory 6 Don't know